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Please place the attached emails in Docket No. 20200000 
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Veronica D. Washington 
Executive Assistant to Commissioner Andrew Fay 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
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( 850 )413-6036 
vwashing@psc.stat e.fl .us 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

crledge@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Charlene Edge 
<crledge@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 3:39 PM 
Office of Commissioner Fay 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Andrew Giles Fay, 

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar 
rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed 
over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer" was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry 
employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the 
United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and this could get worse. 

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, and 
choose how they power their lives. 

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need 
more tools - not less - in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 
here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Charlene Edge 
Winter Park, FL 32789 
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Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

cfabbott@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Carole Abbott 
<cfabbott@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Carole Abbott 
6871 SW 128th St Pinecrest, FL 33156-6253 
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Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

egarvett@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Esther Garvett 
<egarvett@everyactioncustom.com > 
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
Esther Garvett 
1861 NW South River Dr Miami, FL 33125-2700 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

kerry@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Kerry Luellen <kerry@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer'' was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry 
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
Kerry Luellen 
Apopka, FL 32712 
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Hong Wang 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

cgray@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Charles Gray <cgray@everyactioncustom.com> 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 3:38 PM 
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
Charles Gray 
263 Bayou Cir Debary, FL 32713-4000 

1 



Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

teresadmai@everyactioncustom .com on behalf of Teresa Mai 
<teresadmai@everyactioncustom .com > 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 5:37 PM 
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
Teresa Mai 
Jacksonville, FL 32207 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

madcafe@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mary Coffey 
<madcaf e@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Mary Coffey 
303 Needles Tri Longwood, FL 32779-4656 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

aimeeej@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Aimee Jalbert 
<aimeeej@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Aimee Jalbert 
Sarasota, FL 34231 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

rpackman47@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of richard Packman <rpackman47 
@everyactioncustom.com > 
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

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of.the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need 
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
richard Packman 
Clearwater, FL 33755 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

tiffanydunn@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Tiffany Dunn 
<tiffanydunn@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 3:37 PM 
Office of Commissioner Fay 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Andrew Giles Fay, 

Thank you for serving the people of our sunny state. The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to 
create more uncertainty by making changes to solar rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 

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
Tiffany Dunn 
1.8213 SW 1st St Micanopy, FL 32667-3719 
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Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

carlahalifax@everyactioncustom .com on behalf of Carla christianson 
<carlahalifax@everyactioncustom.com > 
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
Carla christianson 
3035 Glin Cir Ormond Beach, FL 32174-2001 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

gretchen.n.johnson@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Gretchen Johnson 
<gretchen .n.johnson@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Gretchen Johnson 
304 Pass A Grille Way Apt 1 St Pete Beach, FL 33706-4380 
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Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

haroldmorris12@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Harold Morris <haroldmorris12 
@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 11 :37 AM 
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
Harold Morris 
595 Pinto Tri Englewood, FL 34223-3953 
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Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

saritavinos@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Sarah Wines 
<saritavinos@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Sarah Wines 
Saint Petersburg, FL 33704 
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Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

ellenlauricella@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Ellen Lauricella 
<ellenlauricella@everyactioncustom.com> 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 3:36 PM 
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
Ellen Lauricella 
Tallahassee, FL 32303 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

mloubasham@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mary Basham 
<m lou basham@everyactioncustom.com > 
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
Mary Basham 
815 Seminole Ave Orlando, FL 32804-7333 
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Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

joycepalmer68@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Joyce Palmer <joycepalmer68 
@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 5:36 PM 
Office of Commissioner Fay 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Andrew Giles Fay, 

I am very concerned about attempts to decrease or stop altogether solar net metering. Here we are in the midst of a 
COVID 19 crises which has eliminated many jobs and you are proposing to thwart increasing employment opportunities in 
this "clean" industry of the future. We need solar more than ever to increase our resilience during times (hurricanes),, 
reduce transmissions and help local peak usage. 

The climate is a-changing and Florida needs to be forward looking on energy, not bringing it up by the caboose. 

Sincerely, 
Joyce Palmer 
Deland, FL 32720 
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Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

sunlions@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Ann Rorabaugh 
<sunlions@everyactioncustom.com > 
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
Ann Rorabaugh 
1631 Lawndale Cir Winter Park, FL 32792-6162 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

lovesbob@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Chad Alvarez 
<lovesbob@everyactioncustom.com> 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 5:35 PM 
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
Chad Alvarez 
7127 W Lake Dr West Palm Beach, FL 33406-6717 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

bjproc20@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Barbara Proctor <bjproc20 
@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 3:35 PM 
Office of Commissioner Fay · 
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

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, an·d employed 
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
Barbara Proctor 
Tallahassee, FL 32317 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

pattimbrigham@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Patricia Brigham 
<pattimbrigham@everyactioncustom.com> 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 5:35 PM 
Office of Commissioner Fay 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Andrew Giles Fay, 

,:he middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar 
rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. · 

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
Patricia Brigham 
614 W King St Orlando, FL 32804-4424 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

ralphelefante@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Ralph Elefante 
<ralphelefante@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 6:35 PM 
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
Ralph Elefante 
542 Freeman St Longwood, FL 32750-4193 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

kskambis@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Kathleen Skambis 
<kskam bis@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 3:35 PM 
Office of Commissioner Fay 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Andrew Giles Fay, 

I plan to build a new home for myself in the next year, thus investing in Florida's future. I plan to invest in solar power for 
that home. I want to know that my investment will not be at risk due to actions taken by the PSC. Please empower the 
people like me who invest in our state. Do not dilute Florida residents' current rights and benefits related to solar power. 

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
Kathleen Skambis 
2305 Edgewater Dr Orlando, FL 32804-5332 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

rogermcveigh@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Roger McVeigh 
<rogermcveigh@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 3:34 PM 
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
Roger McVeigh 
627 Simonton St Key West, FL 33040-6896 

1 



Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

sarahjrobin20@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Sarah Robinson <sarahjrobin20 
@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 6:34 PM 
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
Sarah Robinson 
38 Harbor Oaks Cir Safety Harbor, FL 34695-2828 

1 



Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

dawn.schumann@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Dawn Schumann 
<dawn.schumann@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Dawn Schumann 
4041 Coquina Dr Sanibel, FL 33957-5205 

1 



Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

wwwjelena@everyactioncustom .com on behalf of Jelena Mulin 
<wwwjelena@everyactioncustom .com> 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 5:34 PM 
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
Jelena Mulin 
12913 Starling Dr Odessa, FL 33556-2821 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

ajms7807@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Alice Shurtz <ajms7807 
@everyactioncustom.com> 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 3:33 PM 
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
Alice Shurtz 
6919 Grande Vista Way S South Pasadena, FL 33707-4702 

1 



Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

onecuriousgeorge@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of George Thomas 
<onecuriousgeorge@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
George Thomas 
Youngstown, FL 32466 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

sunlions@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of James Rorabaugh 
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
James Rorabaugh 
1631 Lawndale Cir Winter Park, FL 32792-6162 

1 



Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

sara.and.abe@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Sara Hart 
<sara.and .abe@everyactioncustom.com > 
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
Sara Hart 
611 Short St Tallahassee, FL 32308-6930 

1 



Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

sandybishop99@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Sandra Bishop <sandybishop99 
@everyactioncustom.com> 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 5:33 PM 
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
Sandra Bishop 
144 Wing Foot Cir Daytona Beach, FL 32114-1147 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

mbarasz@everyactioncustom .com on behalf of Mark Barasz 
<mbarasz@everyactioncustom .com> 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 6:33 PM 
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
Mark Barasz 
199 Dali Blvd Saint Petersburg, FL 33701-3989 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Lynnjazz@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Lynn Rosenthal 
<Lynnjazz@everyactioncustom.com > 
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
Lynn Rosenthal 
100 S Belcher Rd Clearwater, FL 33758-8902 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Sefritsche1@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Susan Fritsche <Sefritsche1 
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
over 12,000 people. We can and should be #1 ! Before this crisis began, "solar installer" was the fastest growing job in the 
country, and the industry employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in 
communities across the United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and this 
could get worse. 

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
here in Florida. Let's make Florida a leader on this issue! 

Sincerely, 
Susan Fritsche 
1058 Lakeside Dr Apopka, FL 32712-8115 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

abe.middleton@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of ABRAHAM MIDDLETON 
<abe.m iddleton@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 3:32 PM 
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
ABRAHAM MIDDLETON 
611 Short St Tallahassee, FL 32308-6930 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

wducharm@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of William Ducharme 
<wducharm@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 6:32 PM 
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
over-12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer" was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry 
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
William Ducharme 
117 Van Fleet Ct Auburndale, FL 33823-2019 

1 



Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

smithellenl@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Ellen Smith 
<sm ithellenl@everyactioncustom.com > 
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
Ellen Smith 
425 Meadowlark Ln Naples, FL 34105-2984 

1 



Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

gsasnett@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Gail Sasnett 
<gsasnett@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
I paid a lot for my panels to have net metering, and it is an important way to control and lower energy bills. It also reduces 
carbon. 

Sincerely, 
Gail Sasnett 
Gainesville, FL 32608 

1 



Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

votephilmoore@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Phil Moore 
<votephilmoore@everyactioncustom.com> 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 3:31 PM 
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

As we face the next global crisis, climate change we need to expand Florida's use of green renewable energy sources. 

Sincerely, 
Phil Moore 
Melbourne, FL 32912 

1 



Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

posturenurse@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Martha Harnit 
<posturenurse@everyactioncustom.com> 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 5:32 PM 
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

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need · 
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
Martha Harnit 
914 Summit Greens Blvd Clermont, FL 34711-6734 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

cmathwhit@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Cheryl Matheson 
<cmathwhit@everyactioncustom.com > 
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
Cheryl Matheson 
4107 Royal Palm Dr Bradenton, FL 34210-1312 

1 



Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

terrircasey@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of TERRI CASEY 
<terrircasey@everyactioncustom .com> 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 3:31 PM 
Office of Commissioner Fay 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Andrew Giles Fay, 

I write strongly in support of solar net metering. You know it's the right thing to do for the citizens and for the environment 
of Florida. 

Come on - you can summon the courage to make this happen. I have confidence in you! 

Sincerely, 
TERRI CASEY 
4071 Carlyle Lakes Blvd Palm Harbor, FL 34685-1040 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

greatideasmakethingshappen@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Elizabeth Parr 
<greatideasmakethingshappen@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Elizabeth Parr 
366 NW 114th Ave Apt 101 Miami, FL 33172-4787 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

lorriecaudle@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Lorrie Caudle 
<lorriecaudle@everyactioncustom.com > 
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
Lorrie Caudle 
8349 SE 168Th Ramsay St The Villages, FL 32162-2837 

1 



Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

shirlkrich@everyactioncustom .com on behalf of Shirley Richards 
<shirlkrich@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 6:31 PM 
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
Shirley Richards 
5703 NW 109th Ln Coral Springs, FL 33076-3111 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

martycarol@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Carol Charles 
<martycarol@everyactioncustom.com> 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 5:31 PM 
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
employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half; 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the 
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
Carol Charles 
Boynton Beach, FL 33437 

1 



Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

brucenissen@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Bruce Nissen 
<brucenissen@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 3:31 PM 
Office of Commissioner Fay 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Andrew Giles Fay, 

Please preserve net metering here in FL. Do not allow the large electric companies to curtail the rights of solar power 
owners. 

Sincerely, 
Bruce Nissen 
253 Sunlit Cove Dr NE Saint Petersburg, FL 33702-3229 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

dimarks@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Diane Marks 
<dimarks@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Diane Marks 
8124 Cormyour Way Boynton Beach, FL 33472-7123 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

pixelsibsound@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Nicholas Osgood 
<pixelsibsound@everyactioncustom.com> 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 7:00 PM 
Office of Commissioner Fay 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Andrew Giles Fay, 

Please help the solar energy industry grow and thrive in Florida. It's time to embrace change and help the environment as 
well as the clean energy industry. You can help by getting on board with net metering. As a solar customer I take pride in 
my decision to start using renewable energy and would like to spread the word and help others make the choice to use 
solar as well. Allowing net metering can help make the case to go green. Please preserve solar net metering for both the 
current and future customers. 

Thanks for reading and I hope that you do what is right. 

Sincerely, 
Nicholas Osgood 
2958 Collier Ave Jacksonville, FL 32205-7569 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

jnicophene@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jean-Paul Nicophene 
<j nicophene@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 3:30 PM 
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
Jean-Paul Nicophene 
1216 Windsor Cir Brandon, FL 33510-2929 

1 



Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

HOWELLR@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Robert Howell 
<HOW ELLR@everyactioncustom.com> 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 11 :29 AM 
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
Robert Howell 
15638 Mahoney Dr Spring Hill, FL 34610-5486 

1 



Hong Wang 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

SThomp0708@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Susan Thompson <SThomp0708 
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
Susan Thompson 
1702 Torrington Cir Longwood, FL 32750-7113 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

kathy@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Kathy Gustafson-Hilton 
<kathy@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Kathy Gustafson-Hilton 
5197 40th St S Saint Petersburg, FL 33711-4709 

1 



Hong Wang 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

lforsht@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Lynn Forsht <lforsht@everyactioncustom.com> 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 3:29 PM 
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
Lynn Forsht 
17895 SW 272nd St Homestead, FL 33031-2218 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Ldeitemey@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Laura Staples 
<Ldeitemey@everyactioncustom.com> 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 6:30 PM 
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
Laura Staples 
5792 Whistlewood Cir Sarasota, FL 34232-6018 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Bloomerl@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Linda Bloomfield 
<Bloomerl@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Linda Bloomfield 
2802 N 46th Ave Apt B622 Hollywood, FL 33021-8901 

1 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Pam Stoike <Pam.Stoike.360093793@p2a.co> 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 5:43 PM 
Office of Commissioner Fay 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Andrew Giles Fay, 

Time and time again, Florida's voters have made their support for policies meant to encourage the spread of 
rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven "Amendment 1 ", which would have prohibited the 
subsidization of solar energy, and approved 'Amendment 4', which provided tax exemptions for rooftop solar 
customers. 

Florida is in the middle of a public health and economic crisis. Undermining the rights of solar customers to 
receive full compensation for the power they produce will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 
Now is not the time to create more uncertainty by changing the fundamental economic landscape of the solar 
industry. 

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the fourth most electricity from solar panels in the country, led 
the country in new solar jobs, and employed over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer" was 
the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could 
threaten up to 125,000 of these jobs across the United States. Florida is struggling with an above 10% 
unemployment rate since May and the economic hardship could get worse if you end retail-rate net metering. 

People and businesses across the state rely on commonsense solar policies to take control of their own energy. 
Solar benefits Floridians' safety too. Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. 
As we progress through hurricane season, Floridians need more tools - not less-in order to weather all the 
storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, homeowners, and our environment from additional uncertainty 
by preserving retail compensation for net metering here in Florida. 

Thank you, 
Pam Stoike 
15781 Prentiss Pointe Cir 
Fort Myers, FL 33908 

1 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

John Henao <henaojg@icloud.com> 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 5:36 PM 
Office of Chairman Clark; Office of Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner Polmann; 
Office of Commissioner Fay; Office of Commissioner Brown 
Net-Metering Works for Floridians 

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar 
rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed 
· over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer" was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry 
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

John Henao 

Mr John Henao 
henaojg@icloud.com 
489 starratt rd lot 6 
Jacksonville, Florida 32218 

1 



Hong Wang 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Adam Mayhew <adammayhewtrainer@gmail.com> 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 4:57 PM 
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

Adam Mayhew 

Mr Adam Mayhew 
adammayhewtrainer@gmail.com 
12560 Ayrshire Street East 
Jacksonville , Fl 32226 

1 



Hong Wang 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Shoshanna Mahoney <Shoshanna.Mahoney.152774987@p2a.co> 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 4:26 PM 
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
As we progress through hurricane season, Floridians need more tools - not less - in order to weather all the 
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
Shoshanna Mahoney 
2221 Pineapple Ave 
Melbourne, FL 32935 

1 



Hong Wang 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Jose Camacho <Jose.Camacho.360082407@p2a.co> 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 4:18 PM 
Office of Commissioner Fay 
Protect net metering 

Dear Commissioner Andrew Fay, 

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes 
to solar rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and 
employed over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer" was the fastest growing job in the 
country, and our industry employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs 
at risk in communities across the United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic 
uncertainty, and this could get worse. 

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, 
and choose how they power their lives. 

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, 
Floridians need more tools - not less - in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net 
metering here in Florida. 

Regards, 
Jose Camacho 
332 Timber Grove Ct 
Orlando, FL 32828 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

David Harvey <David.Harvey.360080472@p2a.co> 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 4:02 PM 
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
David Harvey 
1667 Park Terrace E 
Atlantic Beach, FL 32233 
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Hong Wang 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Ben Humphries <Ben.Humphries .. 360077872@p2a.co> 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 3:46 PM 
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
Ben Humphries 
9282 Lake Sharp Ct 
Orlando, FL 32817 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Derek Lunsford <dereklunsford850@gmail.com> 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 2:18 PM 
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

Derek Lunsford 

Ms Derek Lunsford 
dereklunsford850@gmail.com 
5389 jade circle 
Pace, Fl 32571 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Jason Davis <jasondavis@theprocompanies.com> 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 2:12 PM 
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

Jason Davis 

Mr Jason Davis 
jasondavis@theprocom panies .com 
1101 W Cairo Dr 
Citrus Springs, FL 34443 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Justin Clark <jclark1788.jc@gmail.com> 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 1:19 PM 
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

Justin Clark 

Mr Justin Clark 
jclark1788.jc@gmail.com 
1650 North Mills Ave 
Orlando, FL 32803 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Kenneth Thomas <Kenneth.Thomas.360054507@p2a.co> 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 1 :12 PM 
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
Kenneth Thomas 
4358 Tidewater Dr 
Orlando, FL 32812 
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